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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman Palladino
Comissioner Gilinsky

i Comissioner Bradford
Comissioner Ahearne
Comissioner Roberts

FROM: - William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations

SUBJECT: DAILY STAFF NOTES - FEBRUARY 4, 1982
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1. Florida Power and Light Company (Turkey Point) - Alleged Onsite Use of
Drugs. (PNO-II-82-15).

_ _

2. Florida Power and Light Company (Turkey Point Unit 4) - Unplanned Outage
in Excess of Two Days, (PNO-II-82-16).

3. Consumers Power Company (Palisades) - Operational Problem Resulti.ng in
the Automatic Initiation of the Safety Injection System and a Manual

- Trip of all Reactor Coolant Pumps (PNO-III-82-15).

4. Consumers Power Company (Palisades) - Hydrogen Leak on Main Generator.
Explosion, Fire and Personnel Injury. (PNO-III-82-16).

5. Analytical Inspection. Inc. (Licensee of State of Louisiana) - Offshore
Radiography Exposure (PNO-IV-82-03).

6. Omha Public District (Fort Calhoun Unit 1) - Release of Waste Gaseous
Products During Sampling, (PNO-IV-82-04).

7. General Atomic Company (San Diego) - Leaking Shipment of Radioactive
Material. (PNO-IV-82-05).
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